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Ashley Chong (LKK Auto

#
— = e

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November, 2016 2:43 PM

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: Policy no : MPC16A00228600 SJV9354K DOA 25/10/16

Dear Ashley,
Please survey SHD54915 and submit your report 1o us, thank you

Besl Regards.

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: ¥

follow us unﬁ follow us on visit our website o
ehooNr A - ecics.com.sg

This message may contain privileged and co nfidential information and is only intended for use by the addresses. No representation, warranty, guaranbee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part s prohibited. If you are not the addresses
indicated in i message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message o anyone. In such case,

you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and du
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Roel Cruz

From: Sjva Venthan (ECICS, Operations / Claims) < Siva_Venthan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 October, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Roel Cruz

Subject: RE: Third Party Claim. SHD92560 DOA: 22.10.16 Your Ref: GBE9965G
Dear Roel

As discussed LKK Kenneth shall carry out the PRI for this matter.

Thanks

Dear Lkk/Veron,
Pls assist we will bear the cosl of the inspection

Best Regards,

Siva Venthan

ECICS Limited

DID: +65 6303 0171

FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email; siva_venthan@ecics.com.sg

Best Regards,

Siva Venthan

ECICS Limited

DiD: +65 6303 0171

FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: siva venthan@ecics.com.5g

follow Us nnn follow us nn visit our website
hook =] ecics.com.sg

We ore committed to excellence. For our continual improvement, please give your feedback to
feedback@ecics.com.sg if you hove eny suggestions or hove yet to receive o response [o your issue. We welcome
your feedback.

From; Roel Cruz [nwlﬂn:mel.c@iranscah.mm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 28 October, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Siva Venthan (ECICS, Operations | Claims)

Cc: Tracy Tan Li Sing (ECICS,Claims & Operations); Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)
Subject: RE: Third Party Claim: SHD92560 DOA: 22.10.16 Your Ref: GRES965G

Dear Siva,

Please forward to FTA
8. Frankie Pang

g, Chua Soo Teck

10. Ng You Han

Thank you.



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims) < Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: Policy no : MPC16A00228600 SIVI354K DOA 25/10/16 (O/ref. DMPC1600409H)
Attachments: SIVI354K.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

Dear Asher,

As requested.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 633R 9267

Email: phogbejay xie@ecics.com.sd

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@!kkautoicom]

Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: Policy no : MPC16A00228600 SJV9354K DOA 25/10/16 (Ofref: DMPC1600409H)

Hi Phoebe,
Please kindly let us have insured GIA report.

Thank You.

Bett Regards,

Asher Sng | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-5051 | email: gshersng@lkkauto.com | fox: &4741-4108
8lk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 5:00 FM
To: Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>




Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAMX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xief@ecics.com.sq

From: ﬁsh_lev Chnﬁg (LKK Auto) [r_r@litn:gﬁmln-ﬂ@lkk-agm.cém]
Sent: Thursday, 24 November, 2016 2:48 PM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations [ Claims); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Policy no : MPC16A00228600 SIV9354K DOA 25/10/16

Dear Phoebe,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Ashley Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: f256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4084033)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims) MMM]
sent: Thursday, 24 November, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto); SUR

subject: Policy no : MPC16A00228600 SJVI354K DOA 25/10/16

Dear Ashley,
Please survey SHD54915 and submit your report to us, thank you

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID; +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xis@ecic M. 5

follow us on follow us on visit our website
facebook Wl twitter =8 ecics.com.sg




TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111

TEL NO 6287 6666

FAX NO.6257 1330

COIGST REG NO.201019626G
SHD 54918 - ECICS
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Candy

A/‘.,; /77"/‘}-*#1'.:{,/’
//'{?ﬂf 5 2,;'4’-’(’

Vehicle No.: SHD 54915 - Candy
Chassis No.: JTDGJ20W 305002422
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH 2.0 BI-FFUEL
Date of Accident : 25.10.16
Third Party Insurer : ECICS
PART LIST
Front Bumper $ %7 58536 —
Front Bumper Lower Absorber $ 7 130,00 X
Front Bumper Reinforcement 5 st 31811 4
Front Bumper Retainer RH $ fee 7450 X
Front Bumper Retainer L S 2: 1 7450 —
Front Bumper Fog Lamp LH $ fin 208.00 X
Front Fog Lamp Outer Chrome LH $ Fix 190.00 ¥
Front Bumper Fog Lamp Grille LH s 7s 150,00 1
Front Headlamp LH "8 m 67200 —
Radiator Grille $ J 46248 X
Bonnet 5 /T 1,019.16 X
Bonnet Centre TOYOTA' Logo Badge % ~n 1154 X
Front Fender LH $ 7 §37.60 —
Front Fender Liner LH % €/71 369.14 —
Air-cleaner intake hose 5 f 19942 x
TOTAL $ 5/405.71
25% % 1,351.43
$ 4,054.28
Specical Nett
Front Bumper Fastener Clip $ Y5 5000 —
CNG Sticker $ 7. J0.00 < b
Front fender Liner clip $ 4 3000 —
Tyre FRT LH $ Jn 180.00 X
Tyre Rim FRT LH - % 120.00 X
TOTAL § 410.00
TOTAL PARTS § 4,464.28
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected (orvst $ 2,700.00 ¢=frf'
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 12000 Zevy
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of
Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same $ 2,800.00 Ge. 4



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD Candy
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO.6287 6666 FAX NO.G257 1330
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G
SHD 54915 - ECICS
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 170.00 F</
To rust-proofing of the affected areas. $ /‘f’!" a7 17000 X
To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement $ VA 380.00 X
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment S A 22000 X
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. 3 A 170.00 X
$ 6,730.00
TOTAL _$ 11,194.28
REPAIR DAYS 10-PAYS

2 oAy,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ECICSLTD Ref - CS/IC516022432/Kth3n2
HomSNTES TovER T
#10-03 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 28-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038987
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJV 9354K Veh. Inspected SHD 54918
Policy No. MPC 16A00228600 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PHOEBE Assign Date 25/10/2016
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH (A) c.C 1987
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTDGJ20W305002422 Colour WHITE / RED
Odometer 750758 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 LING LONG 2 mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/85 R15 LING LONG 2mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEM 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN B mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE WIS FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/10/2016 Inspection Date 28/M0/2016
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
MO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 83
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUGTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




¥y L7l LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
h s ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 54915
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;“ ﬁ:]}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 585.36 585,36
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 130.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 318.11 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 74.50 !
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH DISTORTED 74.50 74.50
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 208.00 2
1|ERONT FOG LAMP OUTER CHROME LH SERVICEABLE 190.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH SERVICEABLE 150,00 =
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 672.00 672.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE SERVICEABLE 462 .48 :
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,019.16 z
LABOUR
1|BONNET CENTRE "TOYOTA" LOGO BADGE NOT NECESSARY 115.44 ;
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT 837.60 837.60
1|FRONT FENDER LINER LH CRACKED 360,14 369.14
1|AIR-CLEANER INTAKE HOSE SERVICEABLE 199.42 2
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,351.43 -634.85
4,054 28 1,903.95
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|CNG STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 15.00
1|SET FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|TYRE FRT LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 180.00 4
1{TYRE RIM FRT LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 120.00 2
410.00 95.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 2,700.00 400.00
PORTION.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 120.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/ICS16022432/Kth3n2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- = BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX;: 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo 2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 2,800.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND
BONNET.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 30.00
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. REPEATED 170.00 -
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MAINTAIN [NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
AND ENHANCEMENT.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 ;
BALANCING.
6,730.00 850.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,194.28 2,848.95
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No, CS/ICS16022432/Kth3n2

y/i%4e

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




